Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 1:06 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 5/5 Council agenda

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Alfred L. Carr- >

To: Tyron Hampton <tyron@tyronhampton.com>; Cushon Bell <cbell@cityofpasadena.net>
Cc: Lola Osborne <losborne@cityofpasadena.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 at 08:17:50 AM PDT

Subject: Alfred Carr's Letter of Resignation from The Northwest Commiussion - Effective 09-APR-2025

I'm not sure you guys have been receiving my emails for the verizon account.
Please confirm receipt of this email.
Best,

Al
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Dear Councilperson Hampton, et al.:
April 1, 2025

Councilmember Tyrone Hampton
City of Pasadena

City Hall
Pasadena, CA

Subject: Resignation from Commissioner on the Northwest Commission
Dear Councilperson Hampton,

I am writing to formélly submit my resignation from my position as a Commissioner with the City of Pasadena,
effective April 9, 2025.

This decision was not made lightly, as I have truly valued my time serving the Pasadena community and
working alongside you and my colleagues. It has been an honor to contribute to the city's initiatives and
collaborate on projects that have positively impacted our residents. I appreciate the leadership, support, and
opportunities [ have received during my tenure.

As I transition out of my role, I am committed to ensuring a smooth handover of my responsibilities. Please let
me know how I can assist in this process. I hope to maintain a positive relationship and continue supporting
Pasadena in any way [ can in the future.

* 05/05/2025
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Thank you again for your guidance and dedication to our community. I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to
have been part of your team, and I look forward to staying in touch.

Best regards,

Alfred L. Carr
Commissioner,
Northwest Commission
City of Pasadena

Alfred L. Carr




Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 1:05 PM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 5/5 Council agenda

From: Michael Ross mross@pasadenacenter.com
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 10:58 AM

To: Stewart, Jana janastewart@cityofpasadena.net
Subject: Managing Director, Shane Pateman Langham

[ 1 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0011474" on the
DolT portal.

Jana
| just received this notice. Mike
Dear all,

I wish to share that our Managing Director, Shane Pateman, has recently chosen to step down from his
role with the company and is no longer with The Langham Huntington, Pasadena. Please know that in
this time of transition the hotel remains steadfast in our mission and to the service of our community, as
well as to the ongoing improvements currently underway. We look forward to welcoming a new leader
soon and to sharing that information once it becomes available.

As a dedicated member of the PCOC Marketing Committee, | know Shane worked closely with you all.
David, Christine, and Kristin, your three names stood out to me the most as people who he had
communications with. Please announce this message with the rest of the Marketing Committee

respectfully as you see fit and appropriate. In the meantime, please feel free to reach out to me if there
are any questions and if there is any way | can support.

Thankyou,

Rebecca Gong

Executive Assistant




The Langham Huntington, Pasadena
1401 South Oak Knoll Avenue
Pasadena, CA91106

(626) 568-3900 x 6458

THE LANCHAM

HUNTINGTON
PASADENA, LOS ANGELES

Celebrate Easter at The Langham

Enjoy a sumptuous spring ballroom brunch

and an Easter Egg Hunt on the Horseshoe Garden. "—‘.}5—;‘“" . ,z 'i HNw
Click to leam more. *W‘ v {ﬁghombptals com/pcsodong

Michael W. Ross | CEO

Pasadena Civic Auditorium | Convention Center | Convention & Visitors Bureau
300 E. Green Street | Pasadena | California | 91101

Main 626-793-2122 | Direct 626-395-0210

mross@pasadenacenter.com
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Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 12:09 PM

To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 5/5 Council agenda - additional resignation

From: Michael Cullins _

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 5:59 AM

To: Justin Jones:

Cc: Osborne, Lola <losborne @cityofpasadena.net>
Subject: Resignation

[ 1.1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0011474" on the
DolT portal.

Good morning, Council Member Jones,

This notice will confirm my resignations as commissioner for the Northwest Commission and the
Hahamongna Watershed Park Advisory Committee, as of 05/14/25.

It has been a pleasure and an honor being a part of the above-mentioned committees.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Cullins



